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TITLE: Maintenance Management System
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP15-3013T

	1. 
	12
	2.6
	Q.
Who is on the decision making team?
A.
Section 2.6 identifies the responsibilities of the CIO and Department of Administration.  The MDT RFP Scoring Committee is comprised of: Doug McBroom, Brandi Hamilton, Randy Roth, Kirsten Wrzesinski, Jack Dartman, Ed Ereth, Matt Ladenburg.

	2. 
	14
	3
	Q.
What is the biggest issue with current system?
A.
In addition to the information identified throughout the RFP and section 3.1.2.2, Current System Overview, the system lacks automation making the users manually input data.  This causes dual data entry and data errors.  The system also lacks real time data.

	3. 
	16
	3
	Q.
How many full time users will you have?
A.
750 – 900:  RFP page 26 section 3.2.2.8.3

	4. 
	16
	3
	Q.
What is the budget for this project?
A.
$1,000,000 to $2,000,000 with annual maintenance ranging from $100,000 to $200,000:  RFP page 15 section 3.1.2.1

	5. 
	17
	3.2
	Q.
Our company is reviewing the State of Montana RFP# 15-3013T for a COTS Maintenance Management System.  In reviewing the document I have come across an [sic] question.

Section 3.2.2 Technical/Environment Requirements has a good amount of language regarding having a system hosted in the State of Montana Data Center.  Below are a few examples:

3.2.2.3.1      MDT is requiring a solution hosted in the State of Montana Data Center (SMDC) in Helena Montana. Describe the solution’s ability to be hosted locally. 

3.2.2.5.3      The database must be Oracle 11g

3.2.2.6.1      The solution must be designed to allow for a disaster recovery to the State’s Miles City Data Center (MCDC) / Miles City, Montana.

As a cloud solution our software would be run on our servers and would be backed up in our Disaster Recovery site.  

Therefore, my question:  Would MDT consider a cloud solution in response to the requirements of this RFP?

In the State of Montana Information Technology Strategic Plan 2012 Goal #2  on page 7 is to “Aggressively use technology to extend capabilities that enhance, improve, and streamline service delivery.”

To support that goal SMDC would:

Develop a strategy for how and when cloud services should be reviewed and implemented in moving a shared service to the cloud. 

This RFP for a Maintenance Management System should be a perfect place for a cloud solution.  As a cloud solutions (SIC) we were recently selected by Wisconsin DOT for maintenance management.  Please let me know if MDT would consider allowing cloud solutions to compete for the right to earn your business.
A.
MDT will not consider a cloud solution.

	6. 
	63
	Appendix E
	Q.
In reference to RFP 15-3013T, Maintenance Management System.  In the spreadsheet for Appendix E, Functional requirements, there does not appear to a place to input extended comments in our response.  The “Notes” field in column W is clearly intended to provide clarification to the requirement, and not for response purposes.  One of the possible answers we can provide is “AR, or Alternate Recommendation”, yet there is no place available to offer than recommendation.  Can MDT modify the Excel document to allow functionality in column “Y”, or otherwise provide a process for extended remarks and clarifications to our answers?
A.
A Vendor Notes section was added through addendum #1; the solicitation website was updated with a new excel workbook on 8/19/14.

	7. 
	21
	3.2.1.10
	Q.
Does the DOT have an estimate on the size of the data to be converted from the legacy system? The number of years and if full detail is required or will summary be sufficient?
A.    The legacy Maintenance System requires over 22GB of storage reflecting over a decade of operations; however MDT has not determined what percentage of the total data volume is to be converted for the period requested.   MDT would like legacy MMS data from 2011 through 2014 (two legislative sessions) converted to the new system, full detail. 

	8. 
	23
	3.2.1.13.8
	Q.
Section3.2.1.13.8 states “The Offeror must describe the level of maintenance and support to be provided for the solution, including a standard software license agreement, if applicable”.  Will the State accept the Offeror’s standard license and maintenance terms for its COTS solution?  If not, what license terms and maintenance terms is the State proposing because the proposed contract has no granting language except with respect to service deliverables?
A.
The State is asking Offerors to propose license and maintenance terms to be reviewed and evaluated by the RFP Review team. See also, answer to question 11.

	9. 
	40
	5.2.1.2.2
	Q.
Likewise, the 5.2.1.2.2 references hosting.  Will the State accept the Offeror’s standard hosting terms?   If not, what hosting terms is the State proposing?
A.
This solicitation requires a solution hosted in the State of Montana Data Center (SMDC).

	10. 
	46
	
	Q.
What is the payment schedule for license fees and maintenance fees?  Offeror typically receives payment for license fees and maintenance upon contract execution with milestone payments and withholding/retainage limited to services only.
A.
Generic milestone payments and holdback information is documented in Appendix B: Contract section 19.1 and 19.2.  Specific details regarding payment schedules will be negotiated in the contract with the successful offeror.

	11. 
	Contract
	4.3
	Q.
Section 4.3 of the proposed contract contains no warranty language for software. Will the State accept the Offeror’s standard software warranties? [Clarification requested There is no warranty in the RFP for Software. Offeror typically warrant that are is software will conform to the specifications we publish or provide for a period of ninety days. Is that an acceptable warranty?]
A.
The State will not consider contract changes at this stage of the procurement process.  The contract included with the RFP is the standard draft template used by the Department of Transportation for IT acquisitions.  Some language is open to customization.  However, the wording in some sections is mandated by State law.  The final contract for this project will be negotiated with the successful offeror.  If mutually agreed contract terms cannot be realized, the contract will not be awarded to the highest scoring offeror.

	12. 
	Contract
	15
	Q.
Are the specifications for functionality for access for blind or visually impaired included in the requirements?   Will the COTS solution need to integrate with any technology to make the State compliant with such requirements?
A.
MDT does not have specifications for access for blind or visually impaired.  If the need for this functionality is needed, MDT will notify the selected offeror and negotiate for these services.

	13. 
	Contract
	17
	Q.
Would the State modify section 17 of the proposed contract to be subject to the software license terms to further clarify the COTS solution is the intellectual property of the Offeror?
A.
The State may entertain such a modification.  The Selected Offeror can propose new/additional contract language that will be reviewed and evaluated by the State during the contract negotiation phase.

	14. 
	23
	3.2.1.12.5
	Q.
3.2.1.12.5 notes that the Vendor must train 600 staff members.  Would a train-the-trainer approach to initial training be acceptable to keep costs in line with budget expectations?
A.
The State would consider face to face training for estimated 150 staff members to be held in Helena MT and will a train-the-trainer approach for the remaining (estimated) 450 staff members.

	15. 
	80
	5.2.1.4
	Q.
With regard to 5.2.1.4 - Agency Software and Hardware Costs - Can offerors assume that if the solution is compatible with the State’s IT environment, i.e. can make use of Oracle and VM environments that no additional costs need to be proposed for this section?  If this is not acceptable, would it be possible for the state to define its costs for the following so that all vendors are on equal footing with regard to these items?

1.
Database Server w/ Oracle License
2.
Application or Web Server with Microsoft Windows Server OS

3.
Tablet with Microsoft Windows 8
A.
No, having a solution compatible with the State’s IT environment is only part of the response.  The offer must also identify any additional costs related to hardware and software the Agency will incur if the Offeror’s proposal is accepted.

	16. 
	74
	Appendix G
	Q.
Is the EVMS a COTS product? Is the PVMS a COTS product? Who are the vendors for the above solution if COTS? Would the state consider incorporating the replacement of 1 or more of the above [question 15] systems with a fully integrated solution that is part of the offeror’s product if it can be included within the State’s defined budget?
A.
EVMS and PVMS are both COTS solutions and are both currently supplied by AgileAssets.  Requirements for EVMS and PVMS were not included in this solicitation and as such the State would not consider their replacement in conjunction with the implementation of the Selected Offeror’s product.

	17. 
	8
	1.7.1
	Q.
Section 1.7.1 Organization of Proposal, instructs us to organize our proposal into sections that follow the format of the RFP.  Do we have the flexibility to rearrange the sequence of the sections in our response? (i.e. move Section 4 with the Transmittal Letter a head of Section 3: Scope of Services)
A.
No, all Offerors must follow the requirements in the RFP.

	18. 
	15
	3.1.2.1
	Q.
Has MDT set a standard for mobile device use? If no, what mobile devices are being consider?
A.
The State and MDT are in the process of creating standards for mobile device use but have not established a standard mobile device platform.

	19. 
	18
	3.2.1.3.2
	Q.
What is the anticipated number of concurrent users?
A.
MDT anticipates that at least 1/3 of the user population may be actively using the system at any point in time, or between 300 and 350 concurrent users.

	20. 
	23
	3.2.2.1.1
	Q.
Will the maintenance management system be in its own environment or will it share an environment with other systems?
A.
Dependent upon the offeror recommended technical architecture; the maintenance management system may be on a shared platform or independent. Hosting platforms are virtualized, and configured by MDT for each system’s unique needs.

	21. 
	42
	Appendix B
	Q.
Offeror proposes following edits to Appendix B, Contract.
4.2  Warranty for Software.  30 days starting upon initial installation of the software. If the software does not function as warranted during the warranty period, the Contractor will either (i) make it do so or (ii) replace it with software that is at least functionally equivalent
A.
The State will not consider contract changes at this stage of the procurement process.  The contract included with the RFP is the standard draft template used by the Department of Transportation for IT acquisitions.  Some language is open to customization.  However, the wording in some sections is mandated by State law.  The final contract for this project will be negotiated with the successful offeror.  If mutually agreed contract terms cannot be realized, the contract will not be awarded to the highest scoring offeror.

	22. 
	42
	Appendix B
	Q.
Offeror proposes following edits to Appendix B, Contract.

17.
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY/OWNERSHIP

17.1  Title and Ownership Rights in the Software.  All rights, title, and interest in and to the software, updates, and documentation, including all intellectual property and proprietary rights in connection therewith, are and will remain with Contractor. No rights in connection with any of the foregoing are granted to the State by this Contract. Rather, licenses to the software are as specified in Contractor’s Software License and Services Agreement attached hereto. 
17.2  Title and Ownership Rights.  The State retains title to and all ownership rights in all data and content, including but not limited to multimedia or images (graphics, audio, and video), text, and the like provided by the State (the "Content"), but grants Contractor the right to access and use Content for the purpose of complying with its obligations under this contract and any applicable statement of work.  




A.
The State will not consider contract changes at this stage of the procurement process.  The contract included with the RFP is the standard draft template used by the Department of Transportation for IT acquisitions.  Some language is open to customization.  However, the wording in some sections is mandated by State law.  The final contract for this project will be negotiated with the successful offeror.  If mutually agreed contract terms cannot be realized, the contract will not be awarded to the highest scoring offeror.

	23. 
	42
	Appendix B
	Q.
Offeror proposes following edits to Appendix B, Contract.

21.
CONTRACT TERMINATION
21.1  Termination for Cause.  The State may, by written notice to Contractor, immediately terminate this contract in whole or in part for Contractor’s failure to materially perform any of the services, duties, terms or conditions contained in this contract after giving Contractor written notice of the stated failure.  The written notice must demand performance of the stated failure within a specified period of time of not less than 30 calendar days.  If the demanded performance is not completed within the specified period, the termination is effective at the end of the specified period.  

A. The State will not consider contract changes at this stage of the procurement process.  The contract included with the RFP is the standard draft template used by the Department of Transportation for IT acquisitions.  Some language is open to customization.  However, the wording in some sections is mandated by State law.  The final contract for this project will be negotiated with the successful offeror.  If mutually agreed contract terms cannot be realized, the contract will not be awarded to the highest scoring offeror.

	24. 
	42
	Appendix B
	Q.
Offeror proposes following edits to Appendix B, Contract.

22.
EVENT OF BREACH – REMEDIES

22.1  Event of Breach by Contractor.  Any one or more of the following Contractor acts or omissions constitute an event of material breach under this contract:

●
products or services furnished  fail to conform to any requirement specified in this contract; 

●
failure to submit any report required by this contract; 

●
failure to perform any of the other terms and conditions of this contract, including but not limited to beginning work under this contract without prior State approval and breaching Section 27.1 obligations; or

· voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy or receivership.

A. The State will not consider contract changes at this stage of the procurement process.  The contract included with the RFP is the standard draft template used by the Department of Transportation for IT acquisitions.  Some language is open to customization.  However, the wording in some sections is mandated by State law.  The final contract for this project will be negotiated with the successful offeror.  If mutually agreed contract terms cannot be realized, the contract will not be awarded to the highest scoring offeror.
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